
 
 

LINCOLN PARK DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

Page 1 of 2  

DDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 

MARCH 9, 2023, AT 5:00 PM 

MEETING IN THE JOHN A. ALOISI COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 

LINCOLN PARK CITY HALL 

1355 SOUTHFIELD ROAD, LINCOLN PARK, MICHIGAN 

 

AGENDA 

 
1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Confirmation of Quorum: 

 
2. Approval of Agenda: 

 
3. PUBLIC HEARING: Downtown Development Authority Informational Meeting -- DDA Public 

Hearing to comply with Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57 of 2018. Pertinent 
documents are available on the city’s DDA webpages: 

 
https://www.citylp.com/government/downtown_development_authority/index.php 
 

***RESCHEDULED FOR THURSDAY, APRIL 13, 2023*** 
 

4. Election of Officers: Current Officers: Sam Eckman, Chairman; Daniel Wright, Vice-
Chairman; Victoria McLain, Secretary; and Leslie Lynch-Wilson, Treasurer. 

 
5. Approval of Minutes: DDA Regular Meeting, February 9, 2023 – to be distributed at meeting.                    

 
6. Approval of Invoices:  

a. William Look, DDA Meeting – February 9, 2023, Meeting Invoice ($297.50) – 
Attached. 

b. Emergency Snow Removal Proposal – EZ Landscaping & Paving – Invoice # 2518 
($3,522.00) and Invoice # 2521 ($7,264.00) – Attached. 

c. National Fitness Campaign: Outdoor Fitness Court – Appraisal Contract with Judeh & 
Associates ($1,800.00) for NFC Outdoor Fitness Court site at 1556-1562 Fort Street – 
Attached.  

d. National Fitness Campaign: Purchase Order for Installation Supplies – Attached. 
e. Façade-Site Improvements Grant for Pierino Frozen Foods at 1695 Southfield Road 

($10,000.00) – to be distributed at meeting. 
 

 
7. Farmers Market Report: Leslie Lynch-Wilson, March 2023 – to be distributed at meeting. 

 
8. Financial Reports: February 28, 2023 – Attached. 

 

https://www.citylp.com/government/downtown_development_authority/index.php


 
 

LINCOLN PARK DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

Page 2 of 2  

 

 
9. Old Business:  

a. Wayne County Tax Sale – 1422 Southfield Road – Accept transfer of title from the 
City of Lincoln Park and Transact sale of property to Kol Kroj et al – To be distributed 
at meeting. 

b. CDBG Program: Section 108 Loan to finance Downtown Street and Alley 
Improvements – Attached.  

c. Joint Development Agencies Meeting –Monday, February 27th at 6:00 pm in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall – Meeting Notes – Attached.   

 
10. New Business: 

a. Establish Purchase Offer Fair Market Value Price for Outdoor Fitness Court site at 
1556-1562 Fort Street – to be distributed at meeting.  

b. Job Description for Executive Director, Lincoln Park DDA and EDC – to be distributed 
at meeting. 

c. Reconciliation of Current Executive Director Contract Regarding Leave Time – to be 
distributed at meeting. 
 

11. Executive Director’s Oral Reports:  
a. Lincoln Park Historical Museum Architectural Assessment. 

b. Downtown EV Stations.  
c. City Events Coordinator Proposal. 
d. Fort Street Transportation Equity Study and Southfield Corridor Study. 
e. 3577 Fort Street – Chris Mura – Façade Grant Improvement Project. 
f. Dangerous Building Order – 1574 Fort Street. 
g. Downtown Event Challenge Grant Program – Intern project. 
h. Creation of a Downtown “Social District”. 
i. DDA Part-time employee and other related issues. 
j. Landscape Maintenance. 
k. Hispanic Community Relations. 
l. Cinco de Mayo Festival 2023. 

 
12. Calls to Audience & Miscellaneous Matters: 

 
13. Board Member Comments: 

 

14. Adjournment: 
 
 
 
 

Next Meeting April 13, 2023 



 
 
 

LINCOLN PARK DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

Minutes of the DDA Regular Meeting 
February 9, 2023  

 

Page 1 of 5 
 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call, and Confirmation of Quorum 
 

Chairman, Sam Eckman called the meeting to order at 5:05 P.M. 
Present: Sam Eckman, Mayor Higgins, Leslie Lynch-Wilson, Daniel Wright, Vicky McClain and 
Brian Reicker. 
Absent: Jim Fox (deceased), Leah Moraitis (resigned), and Bob Steele. 
Quorum confirmed: six (6) members present and five (5) affirmative votes to pass any motion. 
Also Present: Carl Malysz, Executive Director; William Look, Attorney; and Brandon Frye, Part-
time DDA staff member. 

 
2. Approval of Agenda: 

 
Motion to approve the agenda: Mayor Higgins 
Support: Vicky McLain 
Motion approved unanimously. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes: January 12, 2023. 
 

Motion to approve: Mayor Higgins 
Support: Leslie Lynch-Wilson 
Motion approved unanimously. 

 
4. Approval of Invoices: 

 

a. William Look, DDA Meeting – January 13, 2023, Invoice ($255.00). 

Motion to approve: Leslie Lynch-Wilson 

Support: Mayor Higgins 

Motion approved unanimously. 

 

b. Beckett & Raeder, Inc., Invoices for Fort Street Sidewalk Repairs – inspection services 

revision: Invoice No. 2022448 ($4,442.55).  

Motion to approve: Mayor Higgins 

Support: Leslie Lynch-Wilson 

Motion approved unanimously. 

 

c. Becket & Raeder, Inc., Transportation Equity Study, Invoice No. 2022761 ($2,100.00). 

Motion to approve: Daniel Wright 

Support: Brian Reicker 

Motion approved unanimously. 

 

 

 



 
 
 

LINCOLN PARK DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

Minutes of the DDA Regular Meeting 
February 9, 2023  

 

Page 2 of 5 
 

d. Bludot Technologies Inc., Bludot Economic Development Platform ($4,144.00 – three-way 

split among DDA, EDC, and Lincoln Park Chamber of Commerce – $1381.33 each). 

 

Motion to approve: Mayor Higgins 

Support: Daniel Wright 

Motion approved unanimously. 

 
5. Farmers Market Report: Leslie Lynch-Wilson, February 2023 Report delivered by Ms. Lynch-

Wilson and made part of the record by reference. 
 

6. Financial Reports: January 2023 Report delivered by the Executive Director and made part of the 
record by reference. 

 
7. Old Business:  

 

a. Chocolate Walk 2023 Report – Oral Report and update. 

 

b. Reconciliation of the Fort Street Transportation Equity Study – Written Report accepted by 

unanimous consent.  

 

c. Wayne County Tax Sale –1422 Southfield Road – Accept transfer of title from the City of 

Lincoln Park and Transact sale of property to Kol Kroj et al. 

Motion to accept title and transact a sale to Kol Kroj: Mayor Higgins 

Support: Vicky McLain 

Motion approved unanimously. 

 

 Board member Brian Reicker departed the meeting at 6:06 PM. 

 

8. New Business: 

 

a. Emergency Snow Removal Proposal – EZ Landscaping & Paving. 

Motion to approve proposal: Vicky McLain 

Support: Daniel Wright 

Motion passed unanimously. 

 

b. National Fitness Campaign: Outdoor Fitness Court – Appraisal Contract with Judeh & 

Associates ($1,800.00) for NFC Outdoor Fitness Court site at 1556-1562 Fort Street 

Motion to approve proposal: Daniel Wright 

Support: Leslie Lynch-Wilson 

Motion approved unanimously. 



 
 
 

LINCOLN PARK DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

Minutes of the DDA Regular Meeting 
February 9, 2023  

 

Page 3 of 5 
 

  

 

c. CDBG Program: Downtown Housing Rehab (DHR) Program – Proposed DHR Program 

Guidelines. 

Motion to approve: Mayor Higgins 

Support: Leslie Lynch-Wilson 

Motion approved unanimously. 

  

d. CDBG Program: Section 108 Loan to finance Downtown Street and Alley Improvements. 

Motion to accept Project estimate from Hennessey Engineering: Vicky McLain 

Support: Leslie Lynch Wilson 

Motion approved unanimously.  

 

e. FY2023-24 Proposed Budget. 

Motion to approve FY2023-24 as prepared by the Executive Director: Leslie Lynch-Wilson 

Support: Mayor Higgins 

Motion approved unanimously. 

 

f.    Set date for Joint Development Agencies Meeting – Zoning Code Rewrite Update – 

Monday, February 27th at 6:00 pm in City Council Chambers, City Hall. 

Date of meeting accepted by consensus. 

 

 

9. Executive Director’s Oral Reports:  

 

a. Lincoln Park Historical Museum Architectural Assessment. The Executive Director 

reported that the consultant had been contacted and is awaiting response to begin the 

project. 

 

b. Downtown EV Stations.  The Executive Director reported that the project was moving 

forward. The consultants are waiting for detailed information from EGLE regarding the 

NEVI Program. 

 

c. City Events Coordinator Proposal. The Executive Director reported that City Council has 

approved the proposed position, and he is waiting for the city to move forward with the 

hiring. In the meantime, City Councilwoman Maureen Tobin is working with the DDA staff 

to plan and implement events.  

 

 



 
 
 

LINCOLN PARK DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

Minutes of the DDA Regular Meeting 
February 9, 2023  

 

Page 4 of 5 
 

d. Fort Street Transportation Equity Study and Southfield Corridor Study. The Executive  

 

e. Director reported that he would be sending SEMCOG and the Michigan Treasury Final 

Reports and requests for the final reimbursements. 

 

f.    3577 Fort Street – Chris Mura – Façade Grant Improvement Project. The Executive 

Director reported that Mr. Mura’s project was underway. 

 

g. Dangerous Building Order – 1574 Fort Street. The Executive Director reported that he 

was still waiting to hear back from new property owner, and that the City Council was 

concerned that the new owner was not making sufficient progress. 

 

h. Downtown Event Challenge Grant Program – Intern project. No progress to report. 

 

i.    Creation of a Downtown “Social District”. No progress to report. 

 

j.    DDA Part-time employee and other related issues. No progress to report. 

 

k. Landscape Maintenance. No progress to report. 

 

l.    Hispanic Community Relations. No progress to report. 

 

m. Cinco de Mayo Festival 2023. The DDA staff provided an update on the event planning. 

 
10. Calls to Audience & Miscellaneous Matters: 

  

 There were no comments or questions raised by the audience. 

 

11. Board Member Comments: 

 

Mayor Higgins announced that City Staff was working with him to have a clean-up day event 

on Saturday, April 22nd. One of the focal points for this cleanup event is the downtown in 

advance of the Cinco de Mayo celebration scheduled for Saturday, April 29th. Mayor Higgins 

challenged the Board members to enlist the support of relatives, friends, and neighbors to 

assist in the cleanup event. 

 

Leslie Lynch-Wilson suggested that, with James Fox’s passing, the Board reassess the 

chairs of the DDSA’s standing Committees. She ask the Executive Director to provide the 



 
 
 

LINCOLN PARK DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 

Minutes of the DDA Regular Meeting 
February 9, 2023  

 

Page 5 of 5 
 

Board with related materials at the next Board meeting in March.  

 

 

12. Adjournment: 

 Motion to adjourn was made by Mr. Steele at 7:32 PM. 

 Support: Ms. Lynch-Wilson. 

 Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 Minutes prepared Carl Malysz, Executive Director. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Lincoln Park 

Downtown Development Authority 
1355 Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, MI 48146 

https://www.citylp.com/government/downtown_development_authority/government/financial_incentives.php 

Carl Malysz, Executive Director 
(313) 386-18010 ext. 1289 

cmalysz@citylp.com 

https://www.citylp.com/government/downtown_development_authority/government/financial_incentives.php


INVOICE 

WILLIAM R. LOOK 
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW 

WILLIAM R. LOOK      RICHARD W. LOOK 

  (1912 – 1993) 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

We only accept cash or check. 

Please make any checks payable to William R. Look. 

If you have any questions concerning this invoice, please call our office. 

Thank you for your business! 

 

Invoice Date: February 10, 2023 

 

To:         From: 

 
Lincoln Park City Hall      William R. Look 

1355 Southfield Road       2241 Oak Street 

Lincoln Park, MI 48146      Wyandotte, MI 48192 

ATTN: LPDDA       Phone: (734) 285-6500 

         Fax: (734) 661-4245 

         Email: WilliamRLookPC@outlook.com 

                

 

STATEMENT FOR LEGAL SERVICES RENDERED 

                
 

Item:   Description:         Hour(s): 

 

City Business Review correspondence from Director regarding tax sale property (1422 

Southfield), acquired by City, prepare draft Purchase Agreement and forward 

emails to Director and City Attorney regarding same. Had a follow up 

discussion with City Attorney on January 17, 2023 indicating City would 

handle transaction and subsequently indicating City will convey property to 

DDA. 

0.50 

City Business Check LLC standing of Buyers and review Deed to DDA from the City and 

forward email to Director with directions to follow; revise Purchase Agreement 

and prepare Corporate Resolution for Buyers to sign for closing 

1.0 

City Business Attend DDA Meeting on February 9, 2023 2.0 

 

 

Total Hours: 3.5 

Attorney Fee: 3.5 hours x $85.00/hour      $297.50 

 

 

Balance Due:         $297.50 

         



EZ LANDSCAPING& PAVING LLC
13637 KARL ST
SOUTHGATE, MI 481952417
3137840902

INVOICE

Invoice #: 2518

Invoice Date: 02/22/23

Amount Due: $3,522.00

Bill To:

City of Lincoln Park
1355 Southfield Rd.
Lincoln Park, MI 48146

 

Due Date Terms Account Number

02/22/23 Due upon receipt 1984203

 
 
 

Item Description Quantity Price Amount

Southfield Median Lot
Rock Salt Lot-  $320.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $168.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $488.00 $488.00

Fort-Southfield Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot-  $140.00
Deicing Sidewalk-   $56.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $196.00 $196.00

Garfield Lot
Rock Salt Lot -  $110.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $28.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $138.00 $138.00

Arlington-Southfield Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $380.00
Deicing Sidewalk-   $28.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $408.00 $408.00

Warwick-Arlington Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $280.00
Deicing Sidewalk  -   $28.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $308.00 $308.00

O'Connor-Warwick Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $280.00
Deicing Sidewalk-   $56.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $336.00 $336.00

Euclid-O'Connor Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $160.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $28.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $188.00 $188.00

Russell-Euclid Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $280.00
Deicing Sidewalk-   $56.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $336.00 $336.00

Keppen-Russell Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $280.00
Deicing Sidewalk-   $56.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $336.00 $336.00

Hanford-Keppen Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $160.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $28.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $188.00 $188.00

Cicotte-Hanford Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $200.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $56.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $256.00 $256.00

Victoria Lane & Spaces



Item Description Quantity Price Amount

Rock Salt Lot-  $80.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $80.00 $80.00

College-Morris Lot
Rock Salt Lot-  $180.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $28.00
Service Date:  02/16/2023

1 $208.00 $208.00

White-Park Lot
Deicing Sidewalk -   $56.00 1 $56.00 $56.00

 

 
Should you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact: 
Silvia Maruncic
Mobile:  (313)300-6629
Email:  silvia.ezlandscaping@outlook.com
 
Thank you for your business!

Subtotal: $3,522.00
Sales Tax: $0.00

Total: $3,522.00
Payments: $0.00

Amount Due: $3,522.00

 
 
To pay online, go to https://app01.us.bill.com/p/ezlandscaping

https://app01.us.bill.com/p/ezlandscaping


EZ LANDSCAPING& PAVING LLC
13637 KARL ST
SOUTHGATE, MI 481952417
3137840902

INVOICE

Invoice #: 2521

Invoice Date: 03/02/23

Amount Due: $7,264.00

Bill To:

City of Lincoln Park
1355 Southfield Rd.
Lincoln Park, MI 48146

 

Due Date Terms Account Number

03/02/23 Due upon receipt 1984203

 
 
 

Item Description Quantity Price Amount

Southfield Median Lot
Rock Salt Lot-  $320.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $168.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $488.00 $976.00

Fort-Southfield Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot-  $140.00
Deicing Sidewalk-   $56.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $196.00 $392.00

Garfield Lot
Rock Salt Lot -  $110.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $28.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $138.00 $276.00

Arlington-Southfield Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $380.00
Deicing Sidewalk-   $28.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $408.00 $816.00

Warwick-Arlington Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $280.00
Deicing Sidewalk  -   $28.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $308.00 $616.00

O'Connor-Warwick Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $280.00
Deicing Sidewalk-   $56.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $336.00 $672.00

Euclid-O'Connor Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $160.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $28.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $188.00 $376.00

Russell-Euclid Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $280.00
Deicing Sidewalk-   $56.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $336.00 $672.00

Keppen-Russell Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $280.00
Deicing Sidewalk-   $56.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $336.00 $672.00

Hanford-Keppen Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $160.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $28.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $188.00 $376.00

Cicotte-Hanford Lot & Alley
Rock Salt Lot -  $200.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $56.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $256.00 $512.00

Victoria Lane & Spaces



Item Description Quantity Price Amount

Rock Salt Lot-  $80.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $80.00 $160.00

College-Morris Lot
Rock Salt Lot-  $180.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $28.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $208.00 $416.00

White-Park Lot
Rock Salt Lot - $110.00
Deicing Sidewalk -   $56.00
Service Date:  02/22/2023, 2/25/2023

2 $166.00 $332.00

 

 
Should you have any questions concerning this invoice, please contact: 
Silvia Maruncic
Mobile:  (313)300-6629
Email:  silvia.ezlandscaping@outlook.com
 
Thank you for your business!

Subtotal: $7,264.00
Sales Tax: $0.00

Total: $7,264.00
Payments: $0.00

Amount Due: $7,264.00

 
 
To pay online, go to https://app01.us.bill.com/p/ezlandscaping

https://app01.us.bill.com/p/ezlandscaping


Billing Office: 19321 Fitzgerald
Livonia,  MI  48152-

(313) 277-1986

(313) 277-8634

ORIGINAL INVOICEDate: 3/1/2023

Please Pay from this invoice

Federal Tax ID: 38-3369864

9687Invoice Number:

Judeh & Associates

Bill To:

City of Lincoln Park, Downtown Devt Auth

Lincoln Park,  MI  

(313) 386-1800Phone:

Carl Malysz

DATE ADDRESS PROJECT # AMOUNT Paid Balance

230301-0012/27/2023 1556 Fort, Lincoln Park $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00

TOTAL: $1,800.00

DUE UPON RECEIPT.

Thank you for allowing us to be of service!











March 2023 Farmers Market Report 

Good news! We’ve been awarded two grants: Wayne Metro’s Seeding Grant and Michigan Farmers 
Market Association’s (MIFMA) Food Safety Grant! Unfortunately, with Wayne Metro’s grant we were 
awarded much less than requested. Awarded $1550 which meant this does not allow us to hire 
Featherstone for social media promotions. We will still do two mailer postcards to Lincoln Park’s two 
low income neighborhoods, get some postcards to distribute at city buildings, Blessed Hope and one or 
two other locations. In place of the social media promotions we will advertise on Next Door to promote 
the SNAP & Double Up Food Bucks. For the MIFMA grant we will be doing a food safety demo during 
National Farmers Market Week in August on the importance of cutting boards. We will have 100 cutting 
boards to pass out! Also working on several other grants, of which, are due this month.  
 
Sponsor emails went out in late February. Sponsor checks are coming in! Also mailed last week letters to 
18 potential sponsors who haven’t responded to emails in the past. Next is to design a peer-to-peer 
fundraising campaign but think I will need a fundraising consultant volunteer from Catchafire. 
 
We’ve received about 5 vendor applications. Promoting vendor recruiting on Facebook, Instagram and 
Next Door. 
 
Talked to three people from Henry Ford Health via Zoom on them providing a Food Navigator at the 
market. This group at Henry Ford is going through changes, downsizing. It might not be possible to have 
someone weekly at our market, I said weekly not needed, monthly is ok.  
 
 
Thanks, 
Leslie Lynch-Wilson 



*
N
O
T
E
:
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
/
 
P
c
t
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
U
s
e
d
 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
f
l
e
c
t
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
s
 
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.

Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

D
O
W
N
T
O
W
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y
 

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

1
/
3

P
a
g
e
:

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
5
:
2
0
 
P
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
c
m
a
l
y
s
z

D
B
:
 
L
I
N
C
O
L
N
 
P
A
R
K

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

F
u
n
d
 
7
4
7
 
-
 
L
I
N
C
O
L
N
 
P
A
R
K
 
D
D
A

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s

D
e
p
t
 
0
0
1

0
.
0
0
 

3
4
7
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

3
4
7
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 

3
4
7
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 

T
A
X
 
B
I
L
L
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
4
0
2
0
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
2
5
.
0
0
 

(
1
2
5
.
0
0
)

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
V
E
N
T
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
4
9
5
0
0
0

7
.
3
0
 

9
,
2
7
0
.
0
0
 

7
3
0
.
0
0
 

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

C
I
N
C
O
 
D
E
M
A
Y
O
 
F
E
E

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
4
9
5
0
0
1

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

B
A
N
N
E
R
 
P
A
Y
M
E
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
 
D
D
A

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
4
9
7
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

E
N
E
R
G
Y
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
5
3
6
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

S
T
A
T
E
 
F
U
N
D
S
 
-
 
O
T
H
E
R

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
5
6
2
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

L
.
I
.
S
.
C
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
-
 
U
R
B
A
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
 
A

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
5
8
9
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
6
7
0
0
0
0

5
6
.
8
3
 

8
6
3
.
4
3
 

1
,
1
3
6
.
5
7
 

2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

I
N
V
E
S
T
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
6
7
2
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
S
 
F
R
O
M
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
F
U
N
D

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
6
9
1
0
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

(
3
9
,
3
3
7
.
0
6
)

3
9
,
3
3
7
.
0
6
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
6
9
2
G
R
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

L
A
N
D
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
6
9
8
0
0
0

1
1
.
4
4
 

3
1
8
,
0
0
6
.
3
7
 

4
1
,
0
7
8
.
6
3
 

3
5
9
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 

3
5
9
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 

T
o
t
a
l
 
D
e
p
t
 
0
0
1

1
1
.
4
4
 

3
1
8
,
0
0
6
.
3
7
 

4
1
,
0
7
8
.
6
3
 

3
5
9
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 

3
5
9
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s

D
e
p
t
 
0
0
1

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
,
0
4
8
.
2
6
 

(
1
,
0
4
8
.
2
6
)

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

A
C
C
R
U
E
D
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
0
2
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

S
A
L
A
R
Y
 
O
F
 
D
E
P
T
 
H
E
A
D

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
0
3
0
0
0

7
1
.
0
9
 

1
2
,
3
5
8
.
2
4
 

3
0
,
3
9
1
.
8
3
 

4
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
7
 

4
2
,
7
5
0
.
0
7
 

S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
&
 
W
A
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
0
6
0
0
0

2
4
.
6
5
 

1
7
,
6
3
2
.
5
0
 

5
,
7
6
7
.
5
0
 

2
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 

2
3
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 

P
A
R
T
-
T
I
M
E
 
T
E
M
P
O
R
A
R
Y
 
H
E
L
P
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
0
7
0
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

(
4
.
2
5
)

4
.
2
5
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

D
E
N
T
A
L
 
M
.
E
.

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
1
3
0
0
0

5
4
.
6
6
 

2
,
2
9
4
.
4
4
 

2
,
7
6
6
.
0
5
 

5
,
0
6
0
.
4
9
 

5
,
0
6
0
.
4
9
 

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
1
5
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
M
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
1
5
M
E
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

(
2
9
.
6
4
)

2
9
.
6
4
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

H
O
S
P
I
T
A
L
I
Z
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
.
E
.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
1
9
0
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

(
0
.
9
5
)

0
.
9
5
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

L
O
N
G
 
T
E
R
M
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
1
9
D
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

(
0
.
4
8
)

0
.
4
8
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

V
I
S
I
O
N
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
1
9
G
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

(
0
.
2
2
)

0
.
2
2
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
 
M
.
E
.

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
2
0
0
0
0

1
6
.
6
6
 

8
3
3
.
3
8
 

1
6
6
.
6
2
 

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
2
7
0
0
0

5
0
.
0
0
 

5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E
 
A
L
L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
4
3
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

F
L
O
W
E
R
S
 
&
 
F
L
A
G
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
4
9
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

F
U
E
L
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
5
1
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
5
6
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

7
5
0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

7
5
0
.
0
0
 

7
5
0
.
0
0
 

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
5
7
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

5
0
0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

5
0
0
.
0
0
 

5
0
0
.
0
0
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
7
8
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

T
R
E
E
S
-
S
H
R
U
B
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
8
3
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

S
T
R
E
E
T
S
C
P
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
8
7
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

L
O
A
N
 
S
L
O
A
N
 
S
U
B
S
I
D
I
E
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
7
9
9
0
0
0

9
5
.
5
2
 

1
0
7
.
6
4
 

2
,
2
9
2
.
3
6
 

2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 

2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 

A
U
D
I
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
0
8
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

B
A
N
K
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
 
F
E
E

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
1
0
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

C
O
D
E
 
E
N
F
O
R
C
E
M
E
N
T

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
1
5
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
1
8
0
0
0

6
0
.
7
4
 

2
3
,
5
5
3
.
9
0
 

3
6
,
4
4
6
.
1
0
 

6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

6
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
L
A
W
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
1
8
L
M
0

0
.
0
0
 

4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

C
O
N
T
R
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
-
S
N
O
W
 
P
L
O
W
I
N
G

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
1
8
S
N
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

W
E
B
 
P
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
1
8
W
P
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
1
9
P
0
0



*
N
O
T
E
:
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
/
 
P
c
t
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
U
s
e
d
 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
f
l
e
c
t
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
s
 
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.

Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

D
O
W
N
T
O
W
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y
 

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

2
/
3

P
a
g
e
:

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
5
:
2
0
 
P
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
c
m
a
l
y
s
z

D
B
:
 
L
I
N
C
O
L
N
 
P
A
R
K

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

F
u
n
d
 
7
4
7
 
-
 
L
I
N
C
O
L
N
 
P
A
R
K
 
D
D
A

E
x
p
e
n
d
i
t
u
r
e
s

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

P
L
A
N
N
I
N
G
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
2
4
0
0
0

3
4
.
9
9
 

1
,
9
5
0
.
2
5
 

1
,
0
4
9
.
7
5
 

3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

3
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

L
E
G
A
L
 
F
E
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
2
6
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
2
8
0
0
0

7
5
.
5
6
 

4
4
.
0
0
 

1
3
6
.
0
0
 

1
8
0
.
0
0
 

1
8
0
.
0
0
 

T
E
L
E
P
H
O
N
E
 
C
H
A
R
G
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
5
3
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
,
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
6
0
0
0
0

7
6
.
7
4
 

3
,
4
8
8
.
2
7
 

1
1
,
5
1
1
.
7
3
 

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
8
0
C
0
0

6
0
.
7
7
 

7
,
8
4
5
.
1
6
 

1
2
,
1
5
4
.
8
4
 

2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
V
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
8
5
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

L
.
I
.
S
.
C
.
 
G
R
A
N
T
-
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
V
E
N
T
S
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
8
8
5
L
G
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

2
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 

2
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 

2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 

A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
0
1
0
0
0

9
8
.
2
3
 

7
.
5
4
 

4
1
9
.
4
6
 

4
2
7
.
0
0
 

4
2
7
.
0
0
 

W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
1
7
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
2
1
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
2
3
0
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

(
3
4
2
.
3
5
)

3
4
2
.
3
5
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

O
R
N
A
M
E
N
T
A
L
 
L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
2
6
L
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

W
A
T
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
2
7
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

R
O
A
D
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
I
D
E
W
A
L
K
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
3
0
R
S
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
3
6
I
0
0

2
5
.
0
0
 

7
5
0
.
0
0
 

2
5
0
.
0
0
 

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
A
L
L
O
C
A
T
I
O
N

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
4
3
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

O
F
F
I
C
E
 
R
E
N
T
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
4
9
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
5
4
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
5
6
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

D
D
A
 
A
N
N
U
A
L
 
P
L
A
N
T
I
N
G
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
5
6
A
P
0

0
.
0
0
 

4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

4
,
9
0
0
.
0
0
 

5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

D
D
A
 
C
H
R
I
S
T
M
A
S
/
B
A
N
N
E
R
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
5
6
C
B
0

0
.
0
0
 

2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 

2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 

D
D
A
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
T
O
 
T
H
E
 
F
A
R
M
E
R
S
 
M
A
R
K
E
T

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
5
6
F
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

4
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

D
D
A
 
F
A
C
A
D
E
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
 
G
R
A
N
T

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
5
6
F
I
G

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

D
D
A
 
L
I
N
C
O
L
N
 
P
A
R
K
 
L
O
F
T
S
 
G
R
A
N
T

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
5
6
L
G
0

5
4
.
1
0
 

4
5
9
.
0
0
 

5
4
1
.
0
0
 

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

M
E
M
B
E
R
S
H
I
P
S
 
&
 
D
U
E
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
5
8
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
5
9
0
0
0

1
1
.
6
7
 

1
,
3
2
5
.
0
0
 

1
7
5
.
0
0
 

1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 

T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
-
S
C
H
O
O
L

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
6
0
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

C
A
N
C
E
L
L
A
T
I
O
N
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
T
A
X
E
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
6
1
G
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

S
E
T
T
L
E
M
E
N
T
 
O
F
 
C
L
A
I
M
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
6
2
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
T
O
 
G
E
N
 
F
U
N
D

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
6
5
1
0
1

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

1
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U
T
I
O
N
 
T
O
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
G
O
V
'
T

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
6
5
S
F
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

P
R
O
P
.
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N
 
&
 
D
I
S
P
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
7
2
0
0
0

1
1
.
3
7
 

4
4
3
,
1
3
5
.
0
0
 

5
6
,
8
6
5
.
0
0
 

5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

5
0
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
8
3
0
0
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

D
O
W
N
T
O
W
N
 
S
I
G
N
S

7
4
7
-
0
0
1
-
9
8
7
0
0
0

2
3
.
3
5
 

6
1
0
,
1
0
4
.
6
9
 

1
8
5
,
8
6
2
.
8
7
 

7
9
5
,
9
6
7
.
5
6
 

7
9
5
,
9
6
7
.
5
6
 

T
o
t
a
l
 
D
e
p
t
 
0
0
1

D
e
p
t
 
9
2
3
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

R
E
T
I
R
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
S
A
V
I
N
G
 
A
C
C
T

7
4
7
-
9
2
3
-
7
1
9
V
B
0

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

D
E
F
E
R
R
E
D
 
C
O
M
P
E
N
S
A
T
I
O
N
 
P
L
A
N

7
4
7
-
9
2
3
-
7
2
2
D
C
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

(
6
.
7
6
)

6
.
7
6
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

M
E
R
S
 
H
Y
B
R
I
D
 
P
L
A
N

7
4
7
-
9
2
3
-
7
2
2
H
0
0

1
0
0
.
0
0
 

(
6
.
7
6
)

6
.
7
6
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

T
o
t
a
l
 
D
e
p
t
 
9
2
3
 
-
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
G
O
V
E
R
N
M
E
N
T

2
3
.
3
5
 

6
1
0
,
0
9
7
.
9
3
 

1
8
5
,
8
6
9
.
6
3
 

7
9
5
,
9
6
7
.
5
6
 

7
9
5
,
9
6
7
.
5
6
 

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S



*
N
O
T
E
:
 
A
v
a
i
l
a
b
l
e
 
B
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
/
 
P
c
t
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
U
s
e
d
 
d
o
e
s
 
n
o
t
 
r
e
f
l
e
c
t
 
a
m
o
u
n
t
s
 
e
n
c
u
m
b
e
r
e
d
.

Y
E
A
R
 
T
O
 
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

D
O
W
N
T
O
W
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y
 

R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
A
N
D
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

3
/
3

P
a
g
e
:

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
5
:
2
0
 
P
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
c
m
a
l
y
s
z

D
B
:
 
L
I
N
C
O
L
N
 
P
A
R
K

P
E
R
I
O
D
 
E
N
D
I
N
G
 
0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3

%
 
B
D
G
T

U
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

B
A
L
A
N
C
E

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

Y
T
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3

N
O
R
M
A
L
 
(
A
B
N
O
R
M
A
L
)

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

A
M
E
N
D
E
D
 
B
U
D
G
E
T

2
0
2
2
-
2
3

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

B
U
D
G
E
T

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N

G
L
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

F
u
n
d
 
7
4
7
 
-
 
L
I
N
C
O
L
N
 
P
A
R
K
 
D
D
A

3
3
.
1
4
 

(
2
9
2
,
0
9
1
.
5
6
)

(
1
4
4
,
7
9
1
.
0
0
)

(
4
3
6
,
8
8
2
.
5
6
)

(
4
3
6
,
8
8
2
.
5
6
)

N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
&
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

2
3
.
3
5
 

6
1
0
,
0
9
7
.
9
3
 

1
8
5
,
8
6
9
.
6
3
 

7
9
5
,
9
6
7
.
5
6
 

7
9
5
,
9
6
7
.
5
6
 

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
E
S

1
1
.
4
4
 

3
1
8
,
0
0
6
.
3
7
 

4
1
,
0
7
8
.
6
3
 

3
5
9
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 

3
5
9
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S

F
u
n
d
 
7
4
7
 
-
 
L
I
N
C
O
L
N
 
P
A
R
K
 
D
D
A
:



C
A
S
H
 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 
B
Y
 
B
A
N
K

1
/
1

P
a
g
e
:
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
5
:
2
2
 
P
M

U
s
e
r
:
 
c
m
a
l
y
s
z

D
B
:
 
L
I
N
C
O
L
N
 
P
A
R
K

F
R
O
M
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2
 
T
O
 
0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3

E
n
d
i
n
g

B
a
l
a
n
c
e

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
2
3

T
o
t
a
l
 

C
r
e
d
i
t
s
 

T
o
t
a
l
 

D
e
b
i
t
s
 

B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g

B
a
l
a
n
c
e

0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
2

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

B
a
n
k
 
C
o
d
e

G
L
 
N
u
m
b
e
r

D
D
A
 
 
D
O
W
N
T
O
W
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y

3
6
4
,
2
1
2
.
3
9
 

3
4
1
,
4
1
7
.
2
1
 

1
3
5
,
9
0
8
.
8
8
 

5
6
9
,
7
2
0
.
7
2
 

C
A
S
H

7
4
7
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
1
0
0
0

1
1
7
,
0
8
2
.
7
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

0
.
0
0
 

1
1
7
,
0
8
2
.
7
0
 

C
A
S
H
 
T
R
U
S
T
E
E
 
A
C
C
T

7
4
7
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
3
0
0
0

4
8
1
,
2
9
5
.
0
9
 

3
4
1
,
4
1
7
.
2
1
 

1
3
5
,
9
0
8
.
8
8
 

6
8
6
,
8
0
3
.
4
2
 

D
O
W
N
T
O
W
N
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
A
U
T
H
O
R
I
T
Y



 

 

CITY OF LINCOLN PARK 

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

RESOLUTION 

 

 

Date: March 9, 2023 

 

Motioned by:        

 

Seconded by:        

 

 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED that Chairman     and Secretary      

of the CITY OF LINCOLN PARK DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY are authorized 

to execute all closing documents including the Quit Claim Deed for the property located at 1422 

Southfield Road, Lincoln Park, MI 48146. 



PURCHASE AGREEMENT 
 

1. PROPERTY. Buyer agrees to buy from Seller the property located at:  
(address) 

                ,     County, Michigan  
  (City, Township, Village)         (Zip Code) 

  

Legally described as  

 

Together with all buildings, gas, oil, and mineral rights owned by Sellers, plumbing, heating, and electrical fixtures; 

built-in appliances; water softener, water pumps and pressure tanks; stationary laundry tubs; radio and television 

antennas and any other mechanical controls; shades, shutter, window blinds and curtain/drapery rods; attached floor 

covering; attached fireplace doors and screens; garage door opener and controls; screens, storm windows and doors; 

landscaping, fences, mail boxes; and            

but does not include               

 

The property is purchased subject to easements, restrictions and zoning ordinances of record and Seller will convey by 

Quit Claim Deed. 

 

2. SALES PRICE. The sale price is:  

 

3. DEPOSIT. Buyers deposit $       showing good faith. Deposit to be held by (Sellers). Deposit will be applied to 

sales price. If the conditions in this contract cannot be met, the deposit will be refunded to Buyers in full, subject to the 

default provision (refer to Paragraph 14). 

 

4. METHOD OF PAYMENT (Check One)  

 

 CASH. Buyers will pay the sales price by certified check upon Seller’s delivery of a Quit Claim Deed 

conveying all interest in the property that Seller has. 

 

   NEW MORTGAGE. This contract is contingent on Buyer’s ability to obtain a      
           (FHA, VA, Conventional) 

mortgage loan in the amount of $    dollars. Buyer will apply for the loan within    days 

after Seller’s acceptance. If Buyer fails to deliver to Seller evidence of the loan approval within    days, 

Seller may cancel this contract and deposit will be refunded to Buyer in full. The sale will be completed upon Seller’s 

delivery of a Warranty Deed conveying marketable title. 

 

  LAND CONTRACT. Buyer will pay $    dollars down payment upon Buyer and Seller 

signing a Land Contract calling for the payment of the remaining Sales Price. Buyer will pay monthly installments of 

$   dollars or more, including annual interest of    percent and which DO/DO NOT include 

prepaid taxes and insurance. Land Contract term for   years. 

 

  MORTGAGE ASSUMPTION or LAND CONTRACT ASSIGNMENT. If the holder of the Mortgage or 

Land Contract agrees, Buyer will assume and pay the existing Mortgage or Land Contract according to its terms. Buyer 

will pay the difference between the sales price and the existing balance of approximately $    dollars 

upon Seller’s delivery of a Warranty Deed or a Land Contract Assignment. Buyer will reimburse Seller at closing for 

any funds held in escrow. 

 

5. CLOSING DATE. Buyer and Seller will close the sale within    days after all necessary documents are ready, but 

in no event later than  

 

6. OCCUPANCY. Seller will give occupancy               .  Seller will pay Buyer $   dollars per day, 

from the day following the closing to the day Seller vacates and surrenders the keys to Buyer. At closing, Minnesota 

Title Agency will retain from the amount due Seller $            dollars to hold in escrow for the occupancy charge. 

Upon Seller vacating property and surrendering keys to Buyer, Minnesota Title Agency will pay Buyer the amount due 

and return to Seller any unused portion. Seller is liable for any damage to property after closing and before vacating. 

 

GENERAL CONDITIONS of sale printed on the second and third pages are incorporated and made a part of 

this agreement. 

1422 Southfield Road 

Lincoln Park Wayne 48146 

Lot 5 except the southerly 12.23 feet thereof, Elmwood Park Subdivision, PC 119, 524, as recorded in 

Liber 33, Page 14, Wayne County Records.  Tax ID #: 45-006-04-0005-001 

Ten Thousand Three-Hundred Eighty-Seven + 61/100 ($10,387.61) 

0.00 

X 

10 

on the day of closing. NA 

NA 

March 1, 2023. 



BUYER(S) SIGNATURE(S)        Date:     

       

 1420 SOUTHFIELD REAL ESTATE, LLC 

 

 

Signature:        Signature:        

 

Print Name: Kol Kroj, Member     Print Name: Tonin Kroj, Member    

 

Address:        Address:        

 

Contact Phone Number:       Contact Phone Number:       

 

 

SELLER(S) SIGNATURE(S)        Date:     

       

 City of Lincoln Park Downtown Development Authority 

 

 

 

Signature:        Signature:        

 

Print Name:        Print Name:        

 

Address:        Address:        

 

Contact Phone Number:       Contact Phone Number:       

 

BUYER’S RECEIPT AND ACCEPTANCE OF CHANGES. Buyer has received Seller’s acceptance of this 

contract. If the acceptance was subject to changes, Buyer agrees to accept the changes as written and all unchanged 

items. 

 

Signature:        Date:      

 

Signature:        Date:      

 

 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 

THIS IS A LEGAL DOCUMENT, BOTH BUYER AND SELLER ARE ADVISED TO CONSULT AN ATTORNEY 

 

7. TITLE INSURANCE. If Buyers want Title Insurance, it will be at Buyers expense. 

 

8. CLOSING COSTS. Unless agreed otherwise, Sellers will pay all State transfer taxes if any. Unless agreed otherwise, 

Buyers will pay the cost of recording the deed and/or security interests and all mortgage closing costs and all document 

preparation for the sale and closing as prepared by Sellers Attorney (not to exceed $600). 

 

9. TAXES/FEES. Buyers are responsible to pay the real property 2022 taxes at closing. The property will be tax exempt 

in 2023. 

 

10. SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS. Sellers will pay in full all public authority charges (including, but not limited to, special 

assessments, paving charges, water or sewer contracts, weed cutting and lighting charges) which are a lien as of the 

date of this contract. Condominium association assessments will be paid in a like manner. 

 

11. WATER/SEWER ESCROW. Sellers will pay in full all water and/or sewer usage change through the day of 

possession. At closing, Sellers will give Minnesota Title Agency a minimum of $200.00 for water/sewer escrow. 

Sellers will obtain a final bill or reading covering usage through day of possession. Final charges will be paid from 

escrow and any unused portion returned to Sellers. 



 

12. PROPERTY INSPECTION (Check One)  

 

  This offer is contingent upon a satisfactory inspect of the property, at Buyer’s expense, no later than five (5) 

business days after the date of this contract. If Buyer is not satisfied with the results of the inspection, upon written 

notice from Buyer to Seller within two (2) days of the inspection, this contract will terminate, and any deposit refunded 

to Buyer. 

 

  Buyer does not desire to obtain an inspection of the property. Buyer has already been allowed access to the 

property for inspection. 

 

13. CONDITION OF PROPERTY. Buyer has personally inspected the property and accepts it in its AS IS present 

condition (subject to Buyer's right to have a property inspection, if any). Seller will obtain certification of occupancy 

from municipality, if necessary, and comply with required corrections. Seller agrees to maintain the property in its 

present condition until possession.  Seller agrees to leave property broom clean upon vacating. 

 

14. DEFAULT. If Buyer defaults, Seller may enforce this contract or may cancel the contract, keep the deposit, and pursue 

legal remedies. If Seller defaults, Buyer may enforce this contract or may demand a refund of the deposit and pursue 

legal remedies 

 

15. HEIRS AND SUCCESSORS. This contract binds Buyer, Seller, their personal representatives and heirs, and anyone 

succeeding to their interest in the property. Buyer shall not assign this contract without Seller's prior written 

permission. 

 

16. OFFER/COUNTEROFFER. It is understood that this offer is irrevocable for five (5) days from its date, and if not 

accepted by the Seller within that time, the deposit shall be returned to the Buyer. If this offer is countered, Buyer must 

initial the changes, sign it and deliver it to Seller by    (a.m.) (p.m.) of       

or the offer will be null and void and the deposit returned to Buyer. 

 

17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This contract constitutes the entire agreement between Buyer and Seller. This Contract 

supersedes all prior understanding and agreements, written or oral. 

 

18. ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS (if any) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Buyer and Seller have read the GENERAL CONDITIONS.  

 

Buyers initials     

 

               

 

Sellers initials     

 

               

X 

Buyers and Sellers acquired the property at tax sale and Buyers will receive a Quit Claim Deed from Sellers at closing this 

offer is contingent upon the following: 

 

(1) Buyers are required to renovate the property to expand the current restaurant (Lincoln Park Grill) and complete the 

renovation in accordance with all city codes and ordinances on or before December 31, 2023. The exterior of the 

building must meet all standards of the Sellers Façade/Site Improvement Grant Program. 

 

(2) Buyers must submit documentation establishing the LLC is in good standing and provide a Corporate Resolution 

verifying who has authority to sign all documents. 











US DHUD Section 108 Loan Program Debt Service

Pricipal Cedit Subsidy Fee (2%) + Total Monthly Annual Annual

Loan Amount Loan Guaratee Fee (2%) Loan Amount Payment Payment Rate

Section 108 Loan per $1,000,000

1,000,000$             40,000$                                1,040,000$           7,022$          84,267$          3.977%

Hennessey Streets Cost Estimate plus 30%

1,219,403$             48,776$                                1,268,179$           8,563$          102,756$        3.977%

Hennessey  Streets and Alleys Cost estimate plus 30%

2,219,626$             88,785$                                2,308,410$           15,587$        187,041$        3.977%

Hennessey Streets and Quandt Alley (Victoria) Cost estimate plus 30%

1,483,431$             59,337$                                1,542,769$           10,417$        125,005$        3.977%

Section 108 Loan at Maximum

3,740,395$             -$                                       3,740,395$           25,256$        303,070$        3.977%



















Meeting Notes of the Joint Development Boards and Commissions Meeting 

February 27, 2023 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Mike Higgins called the meeting to order at 6:01 P.M. 

Present: Mayor Mike Higgins, City Manager James Krizan, City Council President Carlos 

Salcido, Councilwoman Lylian Ross, Councilwoman Tracey Duprey, Councilwoman Maureen 

Tobin, Councilman Jason Behr, Councilman Eric Szor, City Clerk Kerry Kehrer, Carl Malysz 

DDA Executive Director. 

2. Introductions (Audience) 

Leslie Lynch-Wilson DDA, Fred Wilson CLC, John Meyers Building Department, Pat Culter 

Resident, Bob Brazeau Assessor’s Office, Joan Greig CDBG, Joan Brophy ZBA, Robert Steele 

DDA, Tom Karnes EDC, Larry Edge EDC, Michael Horvath Planning Commission, Brandon 

Frye DDA. 

3. Redevelopment Ready Communities (Carl Malysz Speaking) 

- Background information on the RRC - - operated through the Michigan Economic 

Development Corporation (MEDC). 

- Prepares cities like Lincoln Park for efficient and transparent development practices and 

processes.  

-Joint meetings like this one are highly recommended “best practice” by the RRC - - provides the 

opportunity for all of the boards and commissions to reflect on the progress of the past year and 

on future objectives. 

4. Southfield Road Corridor Study and Plan (Carl Malysz Speaking) 

- Study now completed and posted on DDA website 



- Wants to get this study adopted as an amendment to the city’s master plan 

- Study is being used to potentially gain funds for road diet and secure funds from SEMCOG and 

MDOT 

5. Fort Street Transportation Equity Study (Carl Malysz Speaking) 

- Study is similar to Southfield Study but focuses more on traffic 

- Facilitate better and safer pedestrian and bicycle mobility  

- Also using the study when seeking transportation funding 

6. Capital Improvement Plan (James Krizan Speaking) 

- 6-year plan  

- Plan focus points are infrastructure and buildings 

- On track to present to planning commission in April and to potentially be adopted in May 

- Potentially use GIS mapping to show year-by-year improvements and make it viewable for 

citizens 

- Overall purpose of plan is to depict planned infrastructure to make business opportunities more 

attractive 

7. Zoning Code Rewrite (Carl Malysz Speaking) 

- Initial zoning meeting with Community Image Builders (CIB) specified improvements to be 

made from the CIB planners in attendance as well as current Lincoln Park staff 

members/departments in attendance 

- Initial meeting offered critique from the CIB planners to make zoning code user-friendly 

- Idea of making zoning codes more understandable for every day citizens, not just city council 

members or commissioners 

- Make zoning code more usable for modern times; has not been updated since 1990s 



- Make it simpler for developers to do business 

-Expected zoning updates to be submitted by August 

8. Food Trucks (James Krizan Speaking)  

- Initial ordinances were created in 2022 

- Attempting to find a way to regulate food trucks; will know more at next week’s council 

meeting 

9. Former Sears Site (James Krizan Speaking) 

- Biggest obstacle is the poor condition of the building 

-Brownfield Plan is soon to come 

-Development group that is interested in this site likes to keep things close to the vest 

10. Q & A (By All) 

- Fred Wilson CLC asked for more clarification on the Capital Improvement Plan: Answer- 

James reiterates aforementioned plans 

- Councilwoman Maureen Tobin asked will there be any administrative changes on boards and 

commissions that changes authority in regards to any upcoming zoning rewrite changes? 

Answer- Carl and James explain that any new zoning code changes would still keep in place 

authoritative power so that decisions are made correctly. Any ordinance changes as far as 

authoritatively would consist of simple or routine matters, the more sophisticated ordinance 

matters such as variances would still require the requisite board approval. 

- Councilwoman Tracey Duprey asks about the working staff and all who will be included on 

fixing ordinance issues? Answer- Carl explains that the assessor’s office, building department, 

CDBD office, as well as the CIB planners will all be working to fix issues and offer ideas for 

changes. 



- Michael Horvath Planning Commission- asked whether the Fort and Southfield studies address 

planter box issues? Answer- Carl explains that both studies cover this and that these planter 

boxes are expensive to remove; the hope is to secure and use grants to help with removal.  

11. Adjournment 

- Meeting adjourned at 6:41 P.M by Mayor Higgins 

Meeting Notes by Brandon Frye, DDA Intern, and Carl Malysz, DDA Executive Director 



Judeh & Associates 
22952 Outer Drive                              www.JudehOnLine.com                         Office:  313.277.1986 
Dearborn, Michigan 48124                                                                                      Facsimile:  313.277.8634 
Email: JumanaJ@JudehOnLine.com                     Mobile:  313.801.2603 

                                                                        1556 and 1562 Fort Street, Lincoln Park, Michigan   --  1 | P a g e  

  

 
 
REPORT FORMAT Narrative    
 
 
REPORT TYPE Appraisal Report 
 
 
ASSIGNMENT TYPE Market Value 
 
 
PROPERTY TYPE  Vacant Land 
 
 
PROPERTY ADDRESS 1556 and 1562 Fort Street 
 Lincoln Park, Michigan  
 
 
REPORT DATE March 7, 2023 
 
 
VALUATION DATE February 8, 2023 
  
 
APPRAISER Jumana Judeh, MAI, CCIM, MCAO 

Judeh & Associates 
22952 Outer Drive 
Dearborn, Michigan 48128 

 
 
INTENDED USERS   Authorized Representatives of 
      City of Lincoln Park Downtown 

Development Authority 
           
 
 
 
  
  
 



Judeh & Associates 
22952 Outer Drive                              www.JudehOnLine.com                         Office:  313.277.1986 
Dearborn, Michigan 48124                                                                                      Facsimile:  313.277.8634 
Email: JumanaJ@JudehOnLine.com                     Mobile:  313.801.2603 

                                                                        1556 and 1562 Fort Street, Lincoln Park, Michigan   --  2 | P a g e  

  
 
 
March 7, 2023 
 
 
 
Mr. Carl Malysz 
City of Lincoln Park Downtown Development Authority 
1355 Southfield Road 
Lincoln Park, MI 48146 
 
Appraisal of: Vacant Land  
 1556 and 1562 Fort Street 
 Lincoln Park, Michigan 48146 
 
Dear Mr. Malysz: 
 
Per your request, I have completed an Appraisal Report of the above-referenced property 
in compliance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP) as 
promulgated by the Appraisal Standards Board of the Appraisal Foundation and the specific 
standards of The Appraisal Institute, as they are adopted from time to time.  This assignment 
was performed with impartiality, independence and without accommodation of personal 
interests.  
 
The results of this Appraisal Report are in accordance with Standards Rule 2-2(a) of the 
USPAP 2020 - 2023 Edition. The purpose of this report is to establish market value of the 
subject property for asset management. The real property interest being appraised is Fee 
Simple.  The appraisal assignment was not based on a requested minimum valuation, a 
specific valuation. 
 
The opinion of market value will reflect the condition of the site as of the date of valuation.  
The property is appraised subject to those governmental regulations and ordinances in 
effect as of the date of valuation. The analysis assumes there is no contamination on the 
site which would adversely affect the property's value other than what is identified in the 
report, if any. 
 
The subject property includes a rectangular-shaped vacant land parcel with topography at 
grade.  It is zoned commercial and located in a densely developed commercial corridor. 
  
  



Judeh & Associates 

 

                                                                        1556 and 1562 Fort Street, Lincoln Park, Michigan   --  3 | P a g e  

 
This report is limited to its intended use and users. It should not be relied upon in the 
development of any other use or decision. It may not be duplicated or utilized in any 
discussion beyond its intent without the written permission of this appraiser. 
 
The accompanying report includes a complete legal description, a description of the subject 
property and its improvements; a description of the immediate area and its life cycle together 
with additional data which I have collected during my investigation. In addition, the report 
provides support for the analysis and conclusion drawn there from. It is my opinion that the 
market value of the subject described property, subject to the limiting conditions and 
assumptions set forth in this report is: 
 

Component As Is Valuation 
Value Type Market 
Property Rights Fee Simple 
Effective Date of Value February 8, 2023 
Date of Report March 7, 2023 
Market Value Conclusion $45,000 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

JUDEH & ASSOCIATES 
 

                                                                
JUMANA JUDEH, MAI, CCIM, MCAO 
Certified General Appraiser 

Active Appraising Licenses 
Louisiana APR.04799-CGA 
Maine CG4571 
Michigan 1205005186 
Oklahoma 13589CGA 
South Carolina 8208 
Wyoming AP-2098 
Ohio 2021006938 
Nevada A.0208429-CG 

 
     
  



Judeh & Associates 

 

                                                                        1556 and 1562 Fort Street, Lincoln Park, Michigan   --  4 | P a g e  

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
Prologue 

Report Cover ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 1 
Letter of Transmittal ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 2 
Table of Contents ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 4 
Subject Property – Aerial --------------------------------------------------------------------------- 5 
Subject Property - Exterior Photographs ------------------------------------------------------- 6 
Summary of Salient Facts -------------------------------------------------------------------------- 7 
1.0 – Introduction  
1.1 Assumptions and Limiting Conditions --------------------------------------------------- 9 
1.2 Competency Clause ------------------------------------------------------------------------- 11 
1.3 Intended Users of the Appraisal ---------------------------------------------------------- 11 
1.4 Scope of Work -------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 11 
1.5 Purpose of the Appraisal ------------------------------------------------------------------- 12 
1.6 Definition of Value and Interest Appraised --------------------------------------------- 13 
1.7 Appraisal Standards ------------------------------------------------------------------------- 14 
2.0 – Description of the Subject Property 

2.1 Legal Description ---------------------------------------------------------------------------- 16 
2.2 Property History and Ownership --------------------------------------------------------- 16 
2.3 Occupancy and Use ------------------------------------------------------------------------ 17 
2.4 Real Property Taxes and Assessments ----------------------------------------------- 17 
2.5 Site Description ------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 18 
2.6 Flood Zone ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 19 
2.7 Zoning Classification ----------------------------------------------------------------------- 21 
3.0 – External Factors Affecting Value 
3.1 Municipal Analysis -------------------------------------------------------------------------- 22 
3.2 Regional Map --------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 30 
3.3 Immediate Area Analysis ------------------------------------------------------------------ 31 
3.4 Transportation Linkage -------------------------------------------------------------------- 34 
3.5 Local Map ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 35 
3.6 COVID-19 ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 36 
4.0 – Valuation 
4.1 Retail Sub-Market Data -------------------------------------------------------------------- 38 
4.2 Highest and Best Use ---------------------------------------------------------------------- 49 
4.3 Valuation Methodology --------------------------------------------------------------------- 51 
4.4 Sales Comparison Approach ------------------------------------------------------------- 52 
4.5 Marketing & Exposure Time -------------------------------------------------------------- 57 
4.6 Reconciliation -------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 58 

5.0 – Certification --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 59 
 
Addenda 
 

 Zoning Ordinance 
 Vacant Land Sale Comparables 
 Appraiser Qualifications & License 

  



Judeh & Associates 

 

                                                                        1556 and 1562 Fort Street, Lincoln Park, Michigan   --  5 | P a g e  

Subject Property – Aerial 
 

 
The outline does not represent true property lines but is rather intended for visual purposes only. 
 

  



Judeh & Associates 

 

                                                                        1556 and 1562 Fort Street, Lincoln Park, Michigan   --  6 | P a g e  

Subject Property – Exterior Photographs 
  

  



Judeh & Associates 

 

                                                                        1556 and 1562 Fort Street, Lincoln Park, Michigan   --  7 | P a g e  

SUMMARY OF SALIENT FACTS 
 

PROPERTY TYPE Vacant Land 
 

ASSIGNMENT TYPE Market Value 
 

PROPERTY APPRAISED 1556 and 1562 Fort Street  
 Lincoln Park, Michigan 48146 
 
INTENDED USERS   Authorized Representatives of City of Lincoln Park 

Downtown Development Authority 
      

INTENDED USE Asset Management 
 
INTEREST APPRAISED  Fee Simple  
 
PROPERTY ID 45-006-06-0224-000 & 45-006-06-0226-000 
 
LAND AREA 8,300 square feet 
      
IMPROVEMENTS None.  
 
ZONING  CBD Central Business District 
  
HIGHEST AND BEST USE 
 
 As If Vacant   Develop for commercial use 
 As if Improved  Not applicable 
 
MARKETING TIME   +/- 35 months 

 

EXPOSURE TIME   +/- 35 months 
 
MOST LIKELY BUYER  Developer  
 

PERTINENT DATES 
 

Date of Report March 7, 2023 

Date of Valuation February 8, 2023 

 
  



Page 1 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LINCOLN PARK 
Downtown Development Authority (DDA) & 

Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 

 

DDA/EDC Executive Director Job Description  

 
 
Work Objective 

The DDA/EDC Executive Director is responsible for the administration of all local economic development 

programs, funds, personnel, contracts and other functions of the Downtown Development Authority, 

Economic Development Corporation and the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (BRA). The Director 

works to retain, expand and attract business development by providing programs and services that help 

businesses in site selection, reconstruction, renovation, and connecting business to county and state 

programs. This position is also responsible for event planning, design and physical improvement, marketing 

and promotion for the downtown area. 

 

Responsibilities/Duties 

The DDA/EDC Director should carry out the following tasks: 

• Perform most administrative tasks for the EDC and DDA including purchasing, contract 

management, request for proposal administration, public budgeting, grant preparation, 

administration, and reporting. 

• Ensure that the DDA and EDC adheres to all applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations 

while maintaining associated record and reporting requirements. 

• Coordinate and develop promotional events, advertising, and special events that support local 

businesses and encourage the community to shop local. 

• Coordinate and collaborate with local, regional and statewide organizations to better promote and 

support the downriver as a region. 

• Collaborate with Planner and Building Official to ensure a smooth process for onboarding new 

businesses, adapt to new business uses and provide business incentives where appropriate. 

• Promote and develop local economic development programs including the DDA's Facade 

Improvement Grant and EDC Small Business Loan. 

• Develop an Economic Development Plan and update it annually. Establish a city-wide Marketing 

& Branding Plan. 

• Continue to work on design & physical Improvement projects established within the LPDDA, using 

the updated and restated Financing Plan and 2015 Strategic Plan. 

 

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be performed. 

The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, 

related or a logical assignment to the position. 

 

All the above duties and responsibilities are judged to be “essential functions” in terms of the Americans 

with Disabilities Act (ADA). 

 

  



Page 2 

 

Job Knowledge and Skills 

• The Director should have education and/or experience in one or more of the following areas: public 

administration, finance, public relations, business administration, or non-profit administration. 

• The Director must understand the issues confronting DDA District businesspeople, property 

owners, public agencies and community organizations. 

• The Director must be entrepreneurial, energetic, imaginative, well organized and capable of 

functioning effectively in an independent and often stressful environment. 

• Excellent written and verbal skills are essential. Supervisory skills are desirable. 

• Experience with non-profit fundraising, including corporate membership campaigns, sponsor 

solicitations, institutional supporters and individual donors is preferred. 

• The Director must have general computer skills and be proficient in the following applications: 

BS&A Software, GIS software such as Google Earth and/or ArcGIS, word processing, 

spreadsheets, database management, and PowerPoint. Basic publishing skills are desirable. 

• Excellent written communication skills including experience writing press releases, reports and 

resolutions. Excellent verbal communication skills including experience in public speaking, 

negotiation, and public participation facilitation. 

• He/she should have a working knowledge of the use of social media applications such as email, 

listserves, website maintenance, Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, Constant Contact, LinkedIn, blogs 

and others. 

 

Minimum Requirements 

• Legally employable in the United States 

• Valid State of Michigan Driver's License 

• High School Diploma or G.E.D. Certificate 

• Must pass a written examination, physical with drug screen and background check. 

 

Ability Requirements 

While performing the duties of this job, the employee works in a business office setting and occasionally 

in the field. 

• Degree of physical demands (strength) usually associated with the essential functions of this 

classification: 

o Light Work: Exerting up to 20 pounds of force occasionally, and/or up-to 10 pounds of 

force frequently and be a negligible amount of force constantly to move objects. Physical 

demand requirements are in excess of those for sedentary work.  Light work usually 

requires walking or standing to a significant degree. However, if the use of arm and/or leg 

controls requires exertion of forces greater than that for sedentary work and the worker sits 

most of the time, the job is rated for light work. 

 

Type of physical demands usually associated with this classification: 

• Regularly use hands and fingers to handle, control or feel objects. 

• Squatting: lowering the body by bending leg. 

• Stooping: bending body downward and forward by bending spine at the waist. 

• Hearing - Perceiving nature of sounds by ear. 

• Seeing:  The ability to perceive the nature of objects by the eye.  The important aspects of vision 

are: 

o Acuity, far - Clarity of vision at 20 feet or more. 

o Acuity, near - Clarity of vision at 20 inches or less. 

o Depth Perception - Three-dimensional vision. Ability to judge distance and space 

relationships so as to see objects where and as they actually are. 



Page 3 

 

o Field of Vision - Area that can be seen up and down or to right or left while eyes are fixed 

on a given point. 

o Accommodation - Adjustment of lens of eye to bring an object into sharp focus. This item 

is especially important when doing near-point work at varying distances from eye. 

o Color Vision - Ability to identify and distinguish colors. 

• Environmental Conditions (Physical Surrounding) usually associated with this classification: 

• The Worker is subject to inside environmental conditions.  Protection from weather conditions but 

not necessarily from temperature changes. 

• Customer and Personal Service – Knowledge of principles and processes for providing customer 

and personal services.  This includes customer needs assessment, meeting quality standards for 

services, and evaluation of customer satisfaction. 

• Processing Information – Compiling, coding, categorizing, calculating, tabulating, auditing, or 

verifying information or date. 

• Documenting/Recording Information – Entering, transcribing, recording, storing, or maintaining 

information in written or electronic/magnetic form. 

• Performing for or working directly with the public – Performing for people or dealing directly with 

the public.   

• Organizing, Planning, and Prioritizing Work – Developing specific goals and plans to prioritize, 

organize, and accomplish your work. 

• Making Decisions and Solving Problems – Analyzing information and evaluating results to choose 

the best solution and solve problems. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

The City of Lincoln Park Downtown Development Authority and Economic Development Corporation is 

an equal opportunity employer.  

 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and employee 

and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change. 





CLEAN UPCLEAN UP
EARTH DAYEARTH DAY

It's not just about keeping the city clean. It's
about being a part of something important.

 
The clean up focuses on the following

locations:
Council Point Park | Marion Park

Memorial Park | Youth Center Park
Downtown Lincoln Park

 
Please bring gloves, rakes, shovels, and

any additional supplies you prefer to use
as limited supplies will be available for use. 

 
All registered participants are invited to

attend the comfort food cookoff
immediately after the clean up. 

JOIN US FOR THE FIRST CLEAN UP OF 2023

THE CITY OF LINCOLN PARK & THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PRESENT

April 22 from 10 AM to 2 PM
 

Registration and check-in start at 9:45
AM at the Kennedy Memorial Building

Bandshell, 3240 Ferris
 

For more information and to register,
scan the QR code or visit

www.citylp.com



The Lincoln Park Downtown Development Authority 
Presents 

Cinco de Mayo Festival 
April 29, 2023 

Noon-7:00 p.m. 
Location: 1681-1685 Fort St.  

East of Fort St between Arlington and O’Connor 
Opening ceremony at Noon 

Entertainment 
Food Trucks 

Vendors 
Crafters 
Artists 

Bounce Houses 
Kids Games 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Email: Tobinm@citylp.com 
Call: 313-980-6711 

313-386-1800 Ext. 1285 

The Santana Project 

Salvador Torres & Mariachi 2000 

Folklorico Ballet 


	03-09-2023 Meeting Packet PARTIAL
	DDA Agenda 03_09_2023 DRAFT
	DDA minutes 02_09_2023 DRAFT
	Lincoln Park - February 10 2023
	Invoice_2518
	Invoice_2521
	Fort 1556-1562 Invoice
	Invoice for Adhesive executed via cem
	1987_001
	March 2023 Farmers Market Report
	DDA RevenueandExpenditureReport 02-28-23
	DDA CashSummarybyFund 02-28-23

	03-09-2023 Meeting Packet PARTIAL END
	DDA Resolution - Signing Authorization - 1422 Southfield Road
	Purchase Agreement - 1422 Southfield Road - Kroj Kol - LP DDA
	Section 108 Email JG and CM
	Section 108 Loan Debt Service
	Section 108 DDA Street and Alley Cost Estimates
	Meeting Notes for LP Joint Development Meeting 02-27-23
	Fort 1556-1562 LP Revised PARTIAL REPORT
	DDA and EDC Director Job Description
	Leave Request Reconcilliation
	EARTH DAY CLEAN UP POSTER - FINAL
	Cinco Event Flyer 2023




